

**From:** [Jen Potten](#)  
**To:** [Sarah McKenzie](#)  
**Cc:** [Shelagh Montgomery](#); [Rebecca Chouinard](#); [Angela Love](#); [odenekoe.kdeneron@northwestel.net](#); [alexanfanni@adkfirstnation.ca](#); [Alexis\\_Campbell@gov.nt.ca](#); [baptiste.metchooyeah@denetha.ca](#); [Carl\\_Lafferty@gov.nt.ca](#); [carrie.breneman@outlook.com](#); [Charlene\\_Coe@gov.nt.ca](#); [chief@dehgahgotie.ca](#); [chief@jmrfn.com](#); [chief@liidliikue.com](#); [chief@sambaakefn.com](#); [chief\\_nahadeh@yahoo.ca](#); [christian.bertelsen@cannor.gc.ca](#); [Christopher.Aguirre@tc.gc.ca](#); [Clayton\\_Lloyd@gov.nt.ca](#); [Colin\\_merz@gov.nt.ca](#); [dahti\\_tsetso@dehcho.org](#); [darren\\_campbell@gov.nt.ca](#); [david.alexander@cannor.gc.ca](#); [DMorris@kaska.ca](#); [doug\\_carr@gov.nt.ca](#); [ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca](#); [environment@sambaakefn.com](#); [exec@slema.ca](#); [executivedirector@dehcho.org](#); [fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [fpmcpres@northwestel.net](#); [Glen\\_Mackay@gov.nt.ca](#); [gnwt\\_ea@gov.nt.ca](#); [hrmc@northwestel.net](#); [Iqbal\\_Arshad@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jarret\\_Hardisty@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jeremy\\_Roberts@gov.nt.ca](#); [joachimb@dehcholands.org](#); [joe.pastion@denetha.ca](#); [joe\\_heron@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jon\\_Posynick@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jen Potten](#); [kaageetu\\_chief@northwestel.net](#); [Kate\\_Witherly@gov.nt.ca](#); [katie\\_rozestraten@gov.nt.ca](#); [land@wpfn.ca](#); [lands@denenation.com](#); [landsnresources@katlodeeche.com](#); [laurie\\_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca](#); [Laurie\\_Nadia@gov.nt.ca](#); [Lindsay\\_Armer@gov.nt.ca](#); [Matthew\\_Spence@cannor.gc.ca](#); [Melanie.Murphy@wscc.nt.ca](#); [metisnation52@northwestel.net](#); [monica\\_wendt@gov.nt.ca](#); [mws@fortliard.com](#); [Nathen\\_Richea@gov.nt.ca](#); [Norman\\_McCowan@gov.nt.ca](#); [NTCard@aandc.gc.ca](#); [Olivia\\_Lee@gov.nt.ca](#); [pat\\_knutson@gov.nt.ca](#); [patrick\\_clancy@gov.nt.ca](#); [Paul\\_Green@gov.nt.ca](#); [Permits](#); [Peter\\_Fast@gov.nt.ca](#); [pklands@northwestel.net](#); [preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca](#); [president.nwtmn@northwestel.net](#); [Rebecca.Leighfield@aandc.gc.ca](#); [resources@liidliikue.com](#); [Rick\\_Walbourne@gov.nt.ca](#); [rm@dehgahgotie.ca](#); [Robert\\_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca](#); [rrobillard@pagc.sk.ca](#); [Russell\\_Teed@gov.nt.ca](#); [sao@fortprovidence.ca](#); [sao@vofs.ca](#); [Scott\\_Stewart@gov.nt.ca](#); [Sarah\\_Elsasser](#); [shin.shiga@nsma.net](#); [sophieb@dehcholands.org](#); [Steven\\_Shen@gov.nt.ca](#); [stu\\_niven@gov.nt.ca](#); [Tamika\\_Mulders@gov.nt.ca](#); [Tara\\_Naugler@gov.nt.ca](#); [tim.morton@aandc.gc.ca](#); [Wendy\\_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca](#); [Alex\\_Lynch@gov.nt.ca](#); [Alexis\\_Campbell@gov.nt.ca](#); [assistant@tulitalandcorp.ca](#); [Bakhtiyor\\_Mukhammadiev](#); [Bonnie\\_Bergsma](#); [Clayton\\_Lloyd@gov.nt.ca](#); [cogoa.notifications@neb-one.gc.ca](#); [Conrad\\_Baetz@gov.nt.ca](#); [coo@nwlc.ca](#); [david.alexander@cannor.gc.ca](#); [director@srrb.nt.ca](#); [district@allstream.net](#); [dp\\_yakeleya@hotmail.com](#); [ebamountaindene@theedge.ca](#); [ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca](#); [exec\\_director@sahtulanduseplan.org](#); [fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [fnmlc.no60@gmail.com](#); [Gilly\\_McNaughton@gov.nt.ca](#); [Glen\\_Mackay@gov.nt.ca](#); [gnwt\\_ea@gov.nt.ca](#); [Iqbal\\_Arshad@gov.nt.ca](#); [james\\_fulford@gov.nt.ca](#); [jeff\\_walker@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jenna\\_Grandjambe](#); [jessica.taylor@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [Joe\\_Acorn@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jon\\_Posynick@gov.nt.ca](#); [jwright@tulitalandcorp.ca](#); [Katherine\\_Ades@gov.nt.ca](#); [katie\\_rozestraten@gov.nt.ca](#); [kim.pawley@canada.ca](#); [Laurel\\_McDonald@gov.nt.ca](#); [Lorraine\\_Seale@gov.nt.ca](#); [Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca](#); [Mischa\\_Malakoe@gov.nt.ca](#); [Naokah\\_Mistakenchief@gov.nt.ca](#); [naomi\\_smethurst@gov.nt.ca](#); [Nathen\\_Richea@gov.nt.ca](#); [nwrrc@nwlc.ca](#); [Olivia\\_Lee@gov.nt.ca](#); [patricia\\_kyle@gov.nt.ca](#); [patrick\\_clancy@gov.nt.ca](#); [Paul\\_Mercredi@gov.nt.ca](#); [Permits](#); [Peter\\_Fast@gov.nt.ca](#); [preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca](#); [president@nwlc.ca](#); [president@tulitalandcorp.ca](#); [Rebecca.Leighfield@aandc.gc.ca](#); [Russell\\_Teed@gov.nt.ca](#); [Sabrina\\_Sturman](#); [sao@hamleoftulita.ca](#); [Sarah\\_Elsasser](#); [sjoerd.wielen@gov.deline.ca](#); [ssi\\_exec\\_director@gov.deline.ca](#); [Stephen\\_Deschene@gov.nt.ca](#); [stu\\_niven@gov.nt.ca](#); [Tamika\\_Mulders@gov.nt.ca](#); [Tara\\_Naugler@gov.nt.ca](#); [tdbchief@live.ca](#); [tim.morton@aandc.gc.ca](#); [townclerk@normanwells.com](#); [townmgr@normanwells.com](#); [Trevor\\_Bremner@gov.nt.ca](#); [trrc@northwestel.net](#); [veronique.damours-gauthier@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [Mark Cliffe-Phillips](#); [Deborah\\_Archibald@gov.nt.ca](#); [bharat.dixit@neb-one.gc.ca](#); [James\\_Fulford@gov.nt.ca](#); [Sarah\\_McKenzie](#); [Brian\\_Hoppelle@gov.nt.ca](#); [patrick.sprague@neb-one.gc.ca](#); [Gary.Woo@neb-one.gc.ca](#)  
**Subject:** Enbridge - Board direction - proposed Line 21 Segment Replacement Project  
**Date:** Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:32:36 PM  
**Attachments:** [MV2017P0013\\_MV2017L1-0002 - Enbridge - Board direction - Enbridge to respond to DFN.pdf](#)

---

Sarah –

Please see the attached letter from Board staff, as directed by the Board. Following receipt of any response from Enbridge by the July 28, 2017 deadline, it is expected that the Board will meet in August to consider the applicability of s.157.1 to the proposed Line 21 Segment Replacement Project.

Please contact us with questions.

Cheers-

Jen

Jen Potten, EP

Regulatory Coordinator

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6

ph 867.766.7468 | fax 867.873.6610

[jpotten@mvlwb.com](mailto:jpotten@mvlwb.com) | [www.mvlwb.com](http://www.mvlwb.com)

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public documents and may be posted to the public registry.





**Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board**  
**7th Floor - 4922 48th Street**  
**P.O. Box 2130**  
**YELLOWKNIFE NT X1A 2P6**  
**Phone (867) 669-0506**  
**FAX (867) 873-6610**

July 20, 2017

File: MV2017P0013 &  
MV2017L1-0002

Ms. Sarah McKenzie  
Enbridge Pipelines (NW) Inc.  
10201 Jasper Avenue  
P.O. Box 398  
Edmonton AB T5J 2L9

Email: [Sarah.McKenzie@enbridge.com](mailto:Sarah.McKenzie@enbridge.com)

Dear Ms. McKenzie:

**Opportunity to Respond to Comments – IR#1: Applicability of s. 157.1 of the MVRMA  
Line 21 Segment Replacement Project, Fort Simpson, NT**

The Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board (MVLWB or the Board) met on July 20, 2017 to consider your Application for Land Use Permit MV2017P0013 and Water Licence MV2017L1-0002. The Board notes that Dehcho First Nations (DFN, Dahti Tsetso) submitted comments on Enbridge's response to IR#1 on June 20, 2017, after the closure of the comment period of June 15, 2017, and that Enbridge subsequently did not refer or respond to this submission in its June 21, 2017 response. The Board has decided to allow the DFN comments to be considered. As such, the Board has directed Board staff to provide Enbridge with the opportunity to respond to DFN's comments by **noon MT on July 28, 2017**. Please do so via the MVLWB Online Review System.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please contact Shelagh Montgomery at (867) 766-7457 or email [smontgomery@mvlwb.com](mailto:smontgomery@mvlwb.com) or Angela Love at (867) 766-7456 or email [angela.love@mvlwb.com](mailto:angela.love@mvlwb.com).

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Shelagh Montgomery".

Shelagh Montgomery  
Regulatory Manager

Copied to: Distribution List